(X6 ICol DOD USA MIL

From: [BX3L10US.C. § 424, (6)(6) ]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 10:01 AM

To: CDR DIA USA MIL

Cc: (G)8)  |col DOD USA MIL

Subject: FW: (U) Yemen- Shabwah Offensive
chisssifiostions iQREECRERISMMNARRRN

Classified By: d990741

Derived From: Multiple Sources

Declassify On: 20411231

- e o T 0 T 0 20 T i 0 M T A IR S A e e et e

(Y1), ()(3):10 U.5.C. § 1306,(0)(5),(b)(8).1.4(a),1.4(d)

----Qriginal Message-----

From: {B)8) J.COR, USN, 0GC [mamo{(b)iﬁ)
Sent: : :
y%gg)(% ’&%%é%%% . (BT 0 USC S A B0 ]
) |
Subject: RE: (U) Yemen- Shabwah Offensive [T e e
i i At xS -
; PO O @]
Classification: SEEGRITtyhiNGESMN i e
SCECUNTROL ;
Classified By: [B)(®) | o RJZI Socom ;
Derived From: Multiple Sources o {é ~(-C0s o
Declassify On: 20411231 fooe —a-en)| |
sS=szee sz o st e e e Pt N y
e ek
Gents

(b)(1),(h)(5),1.4(a), 1.4(c)

We should have a conference call to discuss further.

17-L-0705/JS/307



\/if

(b)(6)
........Qr Jo——
me%b(h) ).10 U.S.C.§ 130 ]
Sent: Inu%gyg December 15, 2016 6:23 AM
To (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424,(b)(6) 3

Subject: RE: (U) Yemen- Shabwah Offensive

LERTRRORRONINNGAS R

(B)(17.(B)(5).(b)(6). 1.4(a), 1.4(c)

(Y310 USLC.§ 130b

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate {J006)

U.S, Cyber Command

2

17-L-0705/JS/308



|(b}(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

mel(b)(a)‘m U.S.C. § 424,(b)(6) [maiito{(b)(6) Jege.ic.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 6:07 PM , _
. To®B)XE) Juitoscp 4(b)(6) }osdj.ic.gowm)iw U.s.C. § 1300

Subject: FW: (U} Yemen- Shabwah nsive

Classification TOPSEERETANOFORN——

Classified By: 4930741
Derived From: NGA Cyber SCG dated 20141118 Declassify On: 20411231

2o v et S e e e o710 0 e v

-
= -

Gents,

I feel fike there's a bit of the telephone game going on here. So that we're all on the same page, here's my current
understanding:

(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(b)

17-L-0705/JS/309



(b)(1),(bX5),1.4(a)

Please correctly me If I got anything wrong or if your understanding of the state of play is different.

v/r
(b)(8)

From {(b)(e) mallto: jsOh?BS@sols c.gov)

To' (b)(G) tCol/ USAF I5C USA MlLiSbgssz Ihees.ic.govs; I(b)(g) USA MIL USC. §
<1500313 Dsols.ic.gov>i(P)3).10US.C. § 1 nsa.ic.gov> 139!)
ce: LCDR <}500066@sols i _

gov>; DLUSCC_VEOC_OPT (ALIAS) H3C3F
(3):10 . .C. § 130b

DR JSC USA

M NS
)8 ] con/os 15€ USA MILJ(BY®) nees.lc.gov>; @SIA-OPLAW
<S.IA-OP1AW@sois.1c gov> [ Col DIA USA MIL {(B)(6) Foeilc.gov>
Subject: RE: (U} Yemen- Shabwah Offensive

(b)(3):10
US.C.§
130b

CLASSIFICATION: TOPSECRE P
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

(b))

Thank you, We appreclate your running that down. Hopefully we get the opportunity to see you tomorrow.

(bX8)

(b)(8)

4

17-L-0705/JS/310



13 Cyber Division Deputy

(b)(6)
From] (B)() tCol JS (US) {malltd QG bnccs.ic gov]
Sent: Wednasd ay, December 14, 2016 3;17 P O]

Js00313@sols.ic.gov>; [(0)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b

Ta: [(

<jsGh

Ce: [(b ( LCDR <Js00066@sols.ic.gov>;: DL USCC VEQ

<USCC ISIL wmmwﬁﬁmm%gﬂw |
r_'——g-(b)(S) 10 US.C. § 130b |B1E) TLcoR

(b)(6) ;cs.l:i%i(g)(s) _ - CAPT{()(6) b ov>; @SIA-OPLAW <SIA-
sols.ic.gov>|(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424,(b)(6) |(b)(&) coe.ic.gov>

Subject: RE: (U) Yemen- Shabwah Offensive

Classification=~PaPerenr™

Classified By(P)(E)
Derived From: Muitiple Sources
Declassify On: 20411231

B o o o ey e O B P o e PR T I T 0% £ S S o 5 O 0 St e o o

ALCON,
I'm not tracking the CAUI language. Also, just talked with Lt t:o!(b)ﬁ) Chairman's Legal {cyber portfolio), and he
wasn't tracking that either.

17-L-0705/JS/311




| asked J37 about the latest staffing for the Shabwah proposal. They're going to send me what went to OSD enroute to

the SecDef. I'll look for the CAUIl language in there.

v/,
(b)(6)
L.1Col, USAF
J5 )39 Cyber Operations Officer
(b)(e)
From: (0)6) mailto:jso0313 @sois.ic.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 2:16 PM
To{®)3):10 U.g.C. § 130b H(b)(E) kisoh735@sois.ic.gov>
s.ic.gov>; DL USCC VEQ OPT (ALIAS) H3C3F

Cc:|(b)(B) DR <J500066@sols.ic.80v>; { 1H

|- LcDR

< ] 3 d {b)(3):10 U.5.C. § 130b
(6)(3).10 U.S.C. b IE)
tCot I {US) [(2XE) hcs.ic.gow;{(b){s)_

b CAPT

(b)(6) prccs.jc.gov>{(b)(6)
(b)(6) £es.ic.gov>; @SJIA-OPLAW <SJA-OPLAW@sols.ic.gov>
ubject: RE: (U} Yemen- Shabwah Offensive

6
17-L-0705/JS/312



CLASSIFICATIONT TOPSECREF—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

§ 130b

Thank you for the information, FYSA our intent is to address this toplc during tomorrow's meeting between OSD-P and
ROML Howard. Hopefully we can correct this issue prior to official release of the EXORD.

(b)(8)

(b)(6)

TF 94-7 J3 Cyber Division
(b)(6)

From:[(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 1300 l

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 10:17 AM
To: [(B)B) I
I.gﬂ ‘nb,).(f} lnwm:m.umumsi Hac3F{PX3)10 USC. § 7300
(b)Y 5.C.

Subject: FW: (U) Yemen- Shabwah Offensive

ClassificatiofT TOP SECRET—

17-L-0705/JS/313



(bX6)

(BY(1).(0)(5).1.4(a)

vir,

{(b}(3):10 U.s.C §130b

Senior Future Operations Planner

Deputy Directorate for Future Operations {J3F)
United States Cyber Command

JTF Location:
[E)3):10 US.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

Classified By g%)(()b):m USC.§

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20130930

Declassify On: 20411201

Classification ~FER-SEERE

8
17-L-0705/JS/314



DERIVED FROM: NS FPP 5CG

CLASSIFIED BY:|(b)(6) |
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

CLASSIFICATION: TOP-SECREF
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

R EEESRENES AN SRR E RS RTINS e EE SESnnRESE

Classification: FOPSEERET~

DERIVED FROM: NS FPP SCG
CLASSIFIED BY: [{2)(6) |
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

CLASSIFICATION: TOP-SECRET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

AREEEEANEEERE RN AT RSN RASS ERNREs N

Classification: TOP-SECRET//NOFORN—

Classified By{(6)(3):10 US.C. § |
130b

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20130930

Declassify On; 20411201

Classification: TOP-SECRET/NOFORN-

Classification: TOP-SECRET/H/SI//NOFORN

EESEIRER G EC e e S - RmEEEIIER

Classification: TOR-SECRETA/SH/NORORN-

17-L-0705/JS/315



[BY3): 10 U.S.C. § 424,(b)(6) l

From: l('BT(?s)no USC §424.(6)0)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:10 ,
To: (b)(6) ol DOD USA Mi;i(b)(3)?10 U.S.C. § 424,(b)(6)
QIORED) |

Subject:

Importance: High
(b)(1), 1-?4@

ClassificationsFOMSECRETHA JANOFORN— PR —

PO PO
Classified By: d990741 SUTCONTROL
Derived From: NGA Cyber SCG dated 20141118 Declassify On: 2042{(123:11 R-2DIA

Pt D L Y e /a8 '”";

S 4615

mmmEs 323 o5 e e oy

(B)(1),(b)(3):10 U.5.C. § 130b,(b)(5).(b)(6),1.4(a), 1.4(d)

----0riginal Me —
Fromr_TTUss'gE'(b){ %:10 U.5.C. § 130D ]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:.07 PM

To:[(b)(8) J0-04 0SD USA MIL é(b)(%) _ posdj.ic.gov>;[(b)6) PSD UsA Gov
4(6)(®) Posdj.ic.gov>4{(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424,(b)(8)

C_!c: (BY(6) JuscenTcoMm UsA Gov {5X6) peoe.ic.gov>;|(B)E) |0-4 DOD USA MiL

<re ; \LIAS} H3C06 <USCC_SIA_OPS@nsa.ic.gov>

Subject: REjMiﬂ, ‘-4(3)

Classification

"~

[b)(6) (b)(1),1.4(c)

(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/316



(b)(1).1.4(a)

—or
From:|(6)E) lLcor, usw, 06¢ Imailte{P® posdj.ic.gov]

; uicargr 4(0)(6) posd].ic.gov>;
: D USCENTCOM USA GOV 4(b)(6) pdodils.ic.gov>; {(0)6) Pob UsA MiL
Lrc H3C08 <U

socom.ic. s DL USCC_SJA_OPS (ALIA SCC_SIA_OPS@nsa.ic.gov>
. Subject: RE: [(0)(1).1.4(a)

aawﬂatbn:ma'ﬂ'fmm—

(X 1),1.4(c)

Classified By:|(P)}(6) |
Derived from: Multipla Sources
Declassify On: 20421231

SREITINEISSISSANEMSRESESASEEREaEIMERR NI SSREEmERama e

I(S)(3)210 USC.§ |
130b

(B)(),(B)(5).1.4(a), 1.4(c)

2
17-L-0705/JS/317



v/ JF®

—~Qriginal M -
From:l(%)(g)!m U.g-C. § 130b ]
’ﬁdmdammmzkzow 4:30 PM .

' B)(3).10 U.S.C. § 424,(b)(6
Toy{(bX¢ e — e AT R RN

J5E ENTCOM USA GOV;[®X®)  TPop UsA MIL; DL USCC_SIA_OPS (ALIAS) H3C06
Subject: Fw: [(b)(1),1.4(a)

Classification; TOPSPERITHNOFORN——

Gentlemen,

[BYT.(6)5).1.47a)

17-L-0705/JS/318



(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a)

v/fr
[BY3 10 US.C. § 1300

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate (J006)

U.S. Cyber Command
[(5)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130D, (B}B)

l(b){3}:10 USC.§ L*/ Y SA aw
Sent. Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:08 PM

To!fb)giel) pnccs.ic. 3ov>|(b)(6) Pnces.ic.gov>
Cei(b) )’1 Jcybércom.ic.gov>; DL USCC_VEQ_OPT (ALIAS) H3C3F
P CYBER PLANNER' <l5314&EAAPCYBERPI.ANNER @sois.ic. sov.o,

Subject BN 1.1 4@ 1

Classification ~TOP-SECRET//NOTORN

4
17-L-0705/JS/319



Joint Staff,

(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a)

b)(1).(b)(5),1.4(a), 1.4(c)

(6)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b

United States Cyber Command
J3F, Future Operations

Violent Extremist Organization (VEOQ) Operational Planning Team (OPT)
(0)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(0) ‘

Classifled By: (b)(3):10 U.5.C. § 130b l

17-L-0705/JS/320




Derived From; NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20130930

Declassify On; 20420201

Classification~FOR-SEERET//NCPORN™

Classified By|(P)(3):10 U.5.C. § 1300

Derlved From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20130830

Declassify On: 20420201

Classification™TOP-SECRET//NOPORN—

e o e S e S e T S S T S e ST S S A A L N M I 5 e S S o e e
Classification: %€ ~ (e

Classified By[(B)(3)10 US. ]

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52  (b){1),1.4(c)

Dated: 20130930 |

Declassify On: 20420201
' (bX(1),1.4(c)

Classificatio

T R N e L S R R S N R Tl SRR EETERR S Rm
Classification:

(b)(1).1.4(c)

6

17-L-0705/J5/321



(B)(1),(0)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)}(6),1.4(a},1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/322




(6){1),(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6),1.4(a),1.4(c)

17-L-0705/JS/323






